
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Roofing?

YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES NO NO YES NO YES YES YES YES YES

NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO NO YES YES NO YES ? ? YES

NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO YES YES YES NO YES YES YES ? YES

1954 1998 1952 2002 1976 ? 1967 1974 1999 1999 1982 1885 2002 1993 1988 1960 1967 1951

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES

YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES NO YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES TWO YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

20%

40%

40%

Top 6 Top 6 Top 6

YES YES YES

60%
20%
20%

ADDENDUM # 2, dated May 10, 2012 (If "NO", not 
eliminated, but required with contract.)

QUALIFICATION LETTER & CERTIFICATION (page 3)

1) TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS

BUSINESS ESTABLISHED AT LEAST FIVE (5) YEARS

2) DATABASE PREPARATION

3) ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
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AREAS/DISCIPLINES APPLIED FOR:

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS [Limited to ONE 
Two (2) single sided, letter-sized pages

ADDENDUM # 1, dated April 25, 2012 (If "NO", not 
eliminated, but required with contract.)

CRITERIA

TO BE COMPLETED BY PURCHASING

SHORT-LISTED:

REQUEST FOR TASK ORDER PROPOSAL

FINAL RANKING:

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS [Orig. + Five 
Copies]

Professional references of entitites for which the 
Consultant has performed similar services

Project Understanding and approach

RECOMMENDED FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT:

RECOMMENDATION TO PROCEED TO COMMITTEE:

QUALIFICATIONS REVIEW CRITERIA & WEIGHTS:

RANKING:

Project Team including Subconsultants and the 
Project Manager

                     EVALUATION
                 STANDBY ENGINEERING DESIGN                                                                                                                                  
                               RFQ #12-138-B
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Relevant Project Experience
Creative and innovative concepts
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Technical experience of the Consultant, number of 
years and type of experience

TOTALS:
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TOTALS:



19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES NO NO

? YES NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO YES YES NO NO NO YES NO YES YES NO NO

? YES NO YES NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES

1990 2003 1975 1981 1999 1997 2000 1987 1987 1986 1959 1988 1954 1965 1953 1994 1957 1994 1978 1996 2000 1982

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES TWO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Top 6 Top 6 Top 6

YES YES YES
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